Memorandum

To: Miranda Fryer
From: Mariana Hernandez, Oklahoma County Treasurer’s Office

Re: Employee Benefits

Employee Benefit checks to be considered for approval at the Commissioners
meeting on February 19", 2025 are as follow:

CHECK# 872775 through 872821

Oklahoma County Medical Claims $ 16,336.71
Total $ 16,336.71
APPROVED on , 2025

By the Board of County Commissioners

ATTEST:

Oklahoma County Clerk



Hernandez, Mariana

From: Stephens, Jennifer <jennifer.stephens@umr.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 10:38 AM

To: Scott, Trish; Wilkerson, Jon; Nguyen, Le; Wilson, Jackie; Carrel, Atlanta; Hernandez,
Mariana; Stevens, Kindy; Antone, Carol; Pearson, Rebecca; 'RedCard Releases [From
HealthSmart]'; Foust, Lora J

Subject: OC Check Register 2107

Attachments: OC REG 2107.csv; OC Word Reg 2107.000

Good Morning,

Attached is check register 2107 for $16,336.71. Checks range from 872775 to 872821.

There were no voids on this register.
Thank you. Have a great day.

Jennifer Stephens | Client Financial Services
HealthSmart | Benefit Solutions
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